
 
 
 
 
 
                                   March 24, 1997 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  L. Joseph Callan 
                Executive Director for Operations 
                              /s/ 
FROM:           John T. Larkins, Executive Director 
                Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:        DRAFT COMMISSION PAPER TO PROVIDE A STATUS REPORT  
                AND MODIFIED APPROACH FOR FIRE PROTECTION 
                RULEMAKING 
 
     During the 439th meeting of the Advisory Committee on 
Reactor Safeguards, March 6-8, 1997, the Committee decided not to 
review the subject paper.  The Committee, however, plans to 
review the comprehensive and integrated plan for transitioning to 
a risk-informed, performance-based regulatory structure for fire 
protection requirements after it has been developed by the staff. 
 
Reference 
 
Memorandum dated February 14, 1997, from David L. Morrison, 
Director, Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research, to Frank J. 
Miraglia, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, Subject:  Review 
of Commission Paper to Provide a Status Report and Modified 
Approach for Fire Protection Rulemaking. 
 
cc:  J. Hoyle, SECY 
     J. Blaha, OEDO 
     J. Mitchell, OEDO 
     W. Morris, RES  
     G. Holahan, NRR 
     J. Cortez, RES 
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